
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 11/6/2011 7:39:55 PM
To: 'cjs@cpuc.ca.gov' (cjs@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: News Video on T-31 Failure

FYI

From: Horner, Trina
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 07:36 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Bottorff, Thomas E 
Cc: Ramaiya, Shiipa R; Dowdell, Jennifer; Doll, Laura 
Subject: FW: News Video on T-31 Failure

fyi

From: Redacted
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 7:28 PM ______
To: Johnson, Kirk: Mannie. Joel C: Cabral. Mark: Gutierrez. Alexander (ATSV.IRedacted

Redacted
Hogenson, Todd (GT&D)jFtedaQ&?tL^
3; Ittner, Mary Ellen; Horner, Trina; Doll, Laura; 

[Garher. Stephen (Law) j Redacted 
Redacted . Eao@abmac.coml Redacted

Garber, Brian) Reacted
erin.zavarin@>e2.com;[Redac1:ed 
mborges@arbinc.com-1 Redacted 
Kauss, Kent; I Redacted ~ 
Glaser, Benjamin;!Redacted

I
. Redacted

Redacted ; Yurman-

) Lavinson, Melissa A; Hogle, Jessica;
); Gas Ops GE&O GSO Gas Control; Ramaiya, Shiipa

J Redacted Redacted
[Redacted I Redacted ... .

R; Yura, Jane; Roth, Karen 
Subject: News Video on T-31 Failure

http://www.ktvu.com/videos/news/woc covers-northbound-lanes-mui
of/vD57v/

For your viewing....

Redacted

CH2M HILL

SB GT&S 0592974

mailto:cjs@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.ktvu.com/videos/news/woc


PG&E HydroTest Program

Walnut Creek, CA

Redacted

PG&E Direct Line: 925.459.7240

SB GT&S 0592975


